ADDENDUM NO. 1

This addendum consists of 2 page

TO: All Bid Packet Holders
FROM: City of Kenai IT Manager
DATE: October 10, 2024

SUBJECT: FY25 Datacenter EqQuipment

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate place on the Bid
Form. Failure to do so may result in the disqualification or rejection of the bid.

Note: Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information. All other
provisions of the document remain unchanged.

01-01 Plan Holder Question

"Are we allowed to provide support service by directly outsourcing to Dell Authorized Support
Partners (ASP) business in Alaska to provide the 7 Years on-site support and handle all of the
necessary hardware replacements? This is essentially what Dell would do if we purchase the
support upgrade through Dell, but this way we would simply be cutting out one layer to provide
more savings. FYIl, Dell ASP program requires technicians and replacement parts to be Dell
certified, so that Dell could subcontract to these businesses to provide the on-site service.”

Response: The City requires all submissions to use the standard Dell warranty practices.

01-02 Plan Holder Question
"...is bid bond required for this?”

Response: a bid bond is not required for this project.

01-03 Plan Holder Question

"It looks like you have been working with one of Dell Technologies Strategic Partners for your
data infrastructure procurements, AbTech. Would you like to continue this partnership for this

project?”

Response: the City does not have a preferred vendor.
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Attachments:
Current Plan Holders List

End of Addendum 1
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Planholders List
Project: FY25 Datacenter Equipment
Date: October 10, 2024

Name Company Email Phone
Joana White Hypertec USA, Inc jwhite@hypertec.com (866) 787-0426 EXT: 4219
AlZAZ JANJUA Zones, LLC dizaz.janjua@zones.com (253) 545-7425
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